MAYA V. RICHMOND

9129 Glen Cove Olive Branch, MS 38654

901-427-7118 / mayavhoward@yahoo.com

Objective: Continuing the advancement of my career in nursing with all of the developed skills and experience accumulated through experience as a nurse for 7 years. Since starting as a medsurg nurse in 2015, I've slowly advanced in my career as a nurse by challenging myself as a medsurg, PCU, ED, ICU, and TPACU nurse in a critical care setting. As a nurse I'm always looking to advance my career with new endeavors.

Education:

- Bachelor of Science in Nursing: May 10, 2015
- Loewenberg School of Nursing, Memphis, TN Cumulative GPA: 3.30

Relevant Courses:

Intro to Adult Health Nursing/Practicum; Adult Health Nursing 1/Practicum; Psychiatric Nursing/Practicum; Maternal/Newborn Nursing/Practicum; Child Health Nursing/Practicum; Adult Health Nursing 2/Practicum (critical care focus); Contemporary Issues and Trends; Leadership and Management/ Practicum

Licensure/ Certification:

- Licensed as a Registered Nurse, Tennessee, September 2015
- American Heart Association BLS certification November 2021-November 2023
- American Heart Association ACLS certification November 2021-November 2023
- Medication Administration for Unlicensed Personnel May 2014-May 2016

Clinical Experience:

- The Regional One- Memphis, TN: Spring 2015- Post Trauma Unit, Student Nurse
- St. Francis Park Hospital- Memphis, TN: Fall 2014-Telemetry Unit, Student Nurse
- LeBonheur Children's Hospital-Memphis, TN: Fall 2013-Spring 2014- Cardiac Unit, Student Nurse
- St. Francis Park Hospital- Memphis, TN; Fall 2013-Labor & Delivery Unit, Student Nurse
- St. Francis Park Hospital- Memphis, TN: Fall 2013-Mental Health, Student Nurse
- Methodist Germantown Hospital- Germantown, TN: Fall 2012 & spring 2013- Stepdown Unit,
 Student Nurse

Activities/Honors:

Alpha Lambda Delta National Academic Honor Society, University Of Memphis Spring 2011-present

Experience:

#1) St. Johns Community Service: Bartlett, TN- Support Specialist

- Home Health Aid
- Medication Administration Certified
- Patient Advocate

- Assisted in Activates of Daily Living 2009 -2015
- #2) Baptist East: Memphis, TN 38120
- October 2015-September 2016
- 5North Pre-operation/Post operation, RN
- #3) Regional One Health
- October 31, 2016 December 18, 2018
- 5D Post Trauma, RN (lateral transfer to GICU)
- *Regional One Health
 - December 18, 2018-current
 - GICU, RN

*Regional One Health

- October 2021-Current
- Trauma PACU,RN

#4) Lakeside Behavioral Health

- July 2020- August 2021
- Geriatrics, Adolescents, and Adult ,RN